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Subject: FW: WSCC/083/13/KD

From: Harvey Toni (Energy Development) [mailto ]  
Sent: 23 January 2014 17:31 
To: James Neave 
Cc: Arnott John (Energy Development) 
Subject: RE: WSCC/083/13/KD 
 
James,  
 
Thank you for your inquiry, but as a matter of policy, DECC does not comment on individual planning applications. 
 
Regards,  

Toni 
 
 

Antoinette Harvey 
Sr Geoscientist, Licensing Exploration and Development 
Area 3B, 3 Whitehall Place, LONDON, SW1A 2AW 
E:  
T:  M:  

 

From: James Neave [mailto: ]  
Sent: 23 January 2014 11:12 
To: Harvey Toni (Energy Development) 
Subject: WSCC/083/13/KD 
 

Toni, 
  
I have recently been given your contact details.  
  
I am the case officer for a planning application relating to hydrocarbon exploration, the full 
details of which are available on the West Sussex County Council website using the above 
reference number.  
  
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/planningapplications 
  
Please see my previous email attached, I would be very grateful if you could provide me with 
a response, even if it is to advise that the DECC will not be making comments. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss further. 
  
Many thanks in advance, 
  
James Neave 
  
  
James Neave| Planner, Communities & Infrastructure, West Sussex County Council | Location: Strategic Planning Business Unit, 

2nd Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RH 
Internal:  | External:  E-mail:  

  
  

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has 
come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor 
make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments 
are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.  
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This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus 
service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In 
case of problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.  
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 
 
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service 
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On 
leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 




